

Hello, I'm Bea Cabrera.

Fulbright Scholar

Director / Screenwriter / Editor / DP / PA

<http://beacabrera.com>
<http://obsessive-coffee-disorder.com>
<http://imdb.com/name/nm7373615>

hello@beacabrera.com
+1 (323) 975-0727

LANG: ES / EN / DE / CAT

I'm a film writer/director. I understand set protocol and every department's needs, since I've produced and worked as 1st assistant director, DP, camera crew or gaffer in more than thirty productions, including features. I'm also trained in engineering and art and experienced in editing, color correction and motion graphics.

EDUCATION

2015-2017

**FILMMAKING [MFA]
FULBRIGHT SCHOLARSHIP**

NEW YORK FILM ACADEMY (LA)

2009-2013

GRAPHIC DESIGN [BFA]

SCHOOL OF ART &
SUPERIOR OF DESIGN (Spain)
and
HOCHSCHULE FÜR TECHNIK
UND WIRTSCHAFT (Germany)

2003- 2 courses pending

**TELECOMMUNICATIONS
ENGINEERING [BENG]**

POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY
OF VALENCIA (Spain)

AWARDS

ONE WAY

Requena y... Acción!

OFFICIAL SELECTION - 2018

Los Angeles Film Awards

BEST EXPERIMENTAL FILM - Apr. 2018

Berlin Independent Film Awards

OFFICIAL SELECTION - 2018

Hollywood Reel Ind. Film Festival

OFFICIAL SELECTION - 2018

**DRONES DON'T FLY WHEN
THE SKY IS GREY**

Los Angeles Film Awards

HONORABLE MENTION - Editing

Los Angeles International

Film Festival

BEST ACTION THRILLER - Apr. 2018

Silicon Valley Intl. Film Festival

OFFICIAL SELECTION - 2017

Geofilmfestival and Expocinema

OFFICIAL SELECTION - 2017

London Independent Film Awards

WINNER Best Female Director - 2016

Hollywood Reel Ind. Film Festival

OFFICIAL SELECTION - 2017

Mindfield Film Festival LA

WINNER - 2016

IndustryBOOST

FINALIST - 2016

WINTER

One Reeler Short Film Competiton

WINNER Special Mention - 2016

Collective International Film Festival

NOMINATED - 2016

EXPERIENCE

HIGHLIGHTS (2018)

- SPEAKER:** «Women in Artistic Technologies». All-women round table Atenea at the Polytechnic University of Valencia. JUNE 2018. <http://atenea.in/programa>
- SCREENWRITER:** Feature film COVEN. A horror film about the reincarnation of witches from Medieval Spain and a subtext theme on women empowerment.
- SCREENWRITER:** Feature film HEDY, about Hedy Lamarr's valuable contributions to technology and film. Currently seeking production.
- SPEAKER:** «Spring Fulbright Seminar at UCLA», supervised by Ann Kerr, coordinator of Visiting Fulbright Scholar Enrichment Program for Southern California. APRIL 2018.
- BRANDING:** Animated logo design for BIG Summit All Star Weekend event by Baron Davis Enterprises + event recap video edit.
- 1st ASSIST. DIRECTOR COMMERCIAL:** T-MOBILE + NETFLIX | Conill Agency (Barcelona), Watto Studio (Los Angeles) and Instagram star LeJuan James (@lejuanjames).
- 1st ASSIST. DIRECTOR COMMERCIAL:** Michelob ULC Beer | RED Agency (LA)
- VOLUNTEER:** at AFI Film Fest 2017.
- FILM SEMINAR:** «Life In the Trenches» by director KENNETH JOHNSON

PRODUCING / PRODUCING ASSISTANT (2015-2018)

freelance

Movie Magic Budgeting / Scheduling, permitting, casting, talent management and SAG paperwork, crew gathering, vendors, location scouting, insurances, calendar keeping, rolling calls...

EDITOR (2012-2018)

freelance on over 20 short films, commercials and promos

Editor / Assistant Editor / Color correction

Adobe Premiere Pro, After Effects, Audition, Avid Media Composer, Final Cut, DaVinci Resolve, cutting for narrative, music videos, profound knowledge of codecs and workflows, ingesting/transcoding...

IN-HOUSE PRODUCTION & EDITING MANAGER (2013)

MONKEY Pictures GmbH.

(Berlin, Germany) - supervisors Tolga Peter & Peter Gotzoll (CEO) Multimedia Project Manager Production for clients such as Viacom Group (MTV, VIVA, nickelodeon) and brands like Pelikan, Berliner Bank, Chupa Chups... Promos, TAG-ONS, bumpers, trailers, brand movies and commercials.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER (2013-2017)

freelance

Poster design, branding (logo design and stationary), Web Design and Front End Dev.

SCREENINGS & PUBLICATIONS (2012-2017)

- [FILM] DRONES DON'T FLY WHEN THE SKY IS GREY**
«null security open meetup» (Amsterdam, NLD - Nov. 2017)
«LaCON» (Santiago de Compostela, ESP - Sep. 2017)
«AlligatorCON Europe» (Krakow, POL - Aug. 2017)
«RootedCON» (Madrid, ESP - Mar. 2017) - Premiere for an audience of 1500.
«MAS Meetup» (Berlin, DEU - Jan. 2017)
- [PHOTOGRAPHY]** «Semipermeabel» (Berlin, DEU) - Fashion photography exhibition curated by fashion photographer Joachim Baldauf.
- [PUBLICATION]** «How to Create Originals in Times of Eclecticism» (Berlin, DEU) - Published fashion photography.

SPEAKER & INSTRUCTOR (2003-2008)

- «Basic Linux» (5 editions) - Instructor of course at the Lifelong Learning Center - Polytechnic University of Valencia.
- «Microsoft Excel» (2 editions) - Instructor of course offered by Hedima.
- «Internet Security and Linux Systems» - Instructor of tech course to teaching professionals.
- «Homemade WiFi Workshop» (2 editions) - Co-conductor homemade antennae workshop.
- «How to Build Your Own Linux Server» - Speaker at Campus Party 2005.

DIRECTOR [Writer]



Cesar comes back to Spain for a friends reunion after spending a year as an expat abroad. His friends have moved on without him and his fears of detachment become very present as Julio is constantly reminding him of what he has missed. But has he? Or moving on is accepting that we can't be everywhere at the same time? A 10 minute oner tells the story about those who leave their hometown in the search of something better.

ONE WAY

(2017) - short/drama avant garde

<http://one-way.beacabrera.com>

DRONES DON'T FLY

WHEN THE SKY IS GREY

(2016) - short/action thriller

<http://drones.beacabrera.com>

WINTER

(2015) - short/drama

<http://winter.beacabrera.com>

INTIMACY

(2016) - short/drama horror

THE SOUND OF COLOR

(2015) - short/drama

THREE LIVES

(2015) - short/music video

WHAT'S IN MY TRUNK

(2015) - short/comedy

FOR RENT

(2015) - short/drama

BASE CAMP

(2015) - short/musical comedy

COCOON

(2012) - music video

YOUR LIPS

(2012) - music video

EDITOR

FOIBLE / drama

OLYMPUS RECAP / commercial

THE COMPANY

YOU KEEP / horror

THE RISE OF ARIA / drama

THE SEPARATION / drama

ONE WAY / avant garde drama

DANCING WITH

MY HEART / drama

DRONES DON'T FLY / action

THE SOUND OF COLOR / psa

WINTER / drama

ESA MIRADA / drama

THREE LIVES / musical

WHAT'S IN MY TRUNK / artfilm

YOUR LIPS / artfilm

FOR RENT / artfilm

BASE CAMP / musical

COCOON / artfilm